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! SONMENTAL PROTECTIONAGENCY
Ms. Ciara Maxwell § ENVIRON

Office of licensing & Guidance, {

Environmental Protection Agency, 4 AUG 2005
Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co Wexford | OFFICE OF LCENSING & GUDANCE

R AN

28 July 2005

Re: Waste License Application in respect of AVR-Environmental Solutions
limited at Foxhole, Yaughal, Co. Cork.
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In relation to the above Waste License Applj 1>§h I would appreciate if you could
send me an up-date on the current status o&%fappllcatlon

Dear Ms Maxwell,

AVR- Environmental Solutions Itd. g\éfceﬁed a grant of permission from An Bord
Planala on 14**July and is now eag%&oo proceed with the development.

l
ﬂrlevor Buttimer
Department Manager,

SWS Natural Resources Ltd.
T '1 +353 (0)23 41271

X:+353 (0)23 41304
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